Jeanann Dawson

From: Sara Brumm <sara.brumm@palmetto.com>

Sent: Wednesday, July 26, 2023 2:12 PM

To: Central Permitting

Cc: Permitting_Nc@Palmetto.com

Subject: Need to change electrical contractor on permit ERES2306-0052

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the
sender and know the content is safe.

Good afternoon!

We need the electrical contractor on ERES2306-0052 changed from Palmetto Solar to Tayco Electric, license
#27516. Please let me know if you have any questions or need any additional information.

Sincerely,

P

Sara Brumm
Permitting Team Lead-Southeast (855) 339-1831 ext 8028 | Palmetto.com



